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VIAFEDERAL EXPRESS AND ELECTRONIC FILING

February 6, 2019

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Atlanta Gas Light Company v. Bennett Regulator Guards, Inc., No. 18-999
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for respondent in the above-captioned case, which is currently
pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was filed on
January 28, 2019, and the response to the petition is due on March 4, 2019.

In accordance with this Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 28-day extension
of time, to and including April 1, 2019, in which to file the response. This extension is
necessary due to the heavy press of other matters (including two merits cases before this
Court), and to permit respondent an opportunity to address the briefs of any amicus curiae
who file in support of petitioner. Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this request.

We appreciate your assistance.

Sincerely,

Daniel L. Geyser

ce: Counsel for petitioner
(see attached service list)
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Atlanta Gas Light Company v. Bennett Regulator Guards, Inc., No. 18-999

Jeffrey S. Bucholtz

KING & SPALDING LLP

1700 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

(202) 737-0500
Jjbucholtz@kslaw.com



